
Xiaomi Communications Co., Ltd. 

 

Request for Class II Permissive Change 

 

FCC ID：2AFZZJ19CG Date：2020-11-19 

 

Dear Sir/Madam,  

Subject: FCC Class permission change for FCC ID: 2AFZZJ19CG 

Original Grant Date: 11/23/2020 

 

This project is a CIIPC submission to our product: mobile phone, model: M2010J19SG, 

M2010J19ST, the device is identical to the previous certified except for the changes as below: 

Model name 
Camera 

specification 
LED position Camera position 

Trade 

Mark 
rear cover 

M2010J19CG, 

M2010J19CT 

48M+2M+2M The LED is 

located to the 

right of the 

macro camera 

Viewed from the back, the 

macro camera, main camera and 

depth-of-field camera appear 

from top to bottom 
POCO 

The material is the 

same,  

Camera area 

coverage shape 

adjustment, drawing 

is different, laser 

engraving is 

different 

 

M2010J19SG 

M2010J19ST 

48M+8M+2M+2M The LED is 

located below 

the 

depth-of-field 

camera 

 

Viewed from the back, the wide 

Angle camera, main camera and 

depth of field camera are in 

order from top to bottom, and 

add single macro camera is on 

the righ 

Redmi 

Except for the above changes, everything else is exactly the same 

 

The test plan is as follows: 

Standard Test Strategy based on Original report 

Part 15B Spot check RE/CE 

Part 15C-BT/WIFI Spot check RSE 

Part 15E WIFI 5G Spot check RSE 

Part 22/24/27 Spot check RSE  

FCC SAR Spot check worse mode 

Thank you. 

 

 

Sincerely. 
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Xiaomi Communications Co., Ltd. 

 

 

print name: Sheng hao 

 

Company:  Xiaomi Communications Co., Ltd. 

TEL:  010 6060 6666  

FAX:  010 6060 6666 

E-mail:  mi-compliance@xiaomi.com 

Date: 2020-8-26 


